
Addendum 1 
Rum Island Restroom Restoration 

2019-H 
 

 Page 3, Section 001116, Announcement A: states that project duration to be 90 

days. Page 26, Form of Agreement, 4.02 A: states work completed within 60 days. 

Please clarify project duration. 

Project duration is to be 90 days. 

 

 Page 27, Form of Agreement, 4.03 A: states liquidated damages are $5000 per day. 

Please confirm liquidated damages are $5000 per day. 

Yes, liquidated damages are $5,000 per day 

 

 Page 10, C-200, 8.01: please provide Bid Bond Form. Or standard surety bid bond 

form acceptable? 

A standard surety bid bond form is acceptable. 

 

 Page 16, Section 003100: no Topographic survey are included. Please clarify if those 

documents intended to be provided. 

See Addendum 2 

 

 Page 7, C-200, 3.01: are all bidders required to submit qualifications as stated in 

3.01? 

Yes, all bidders are required to submit qualifications as stated in 3.01. 

 


